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FEDERAL GRAND JURY INDICTMENTS 

Columbia, South Carolina -- United States Attorney Bill Nettles 

announced today that a Federal Grand Jury sitting in Columbia, South Carolina, 

has returned the following indictments: 

Batesburg man charged with fraud -- William Padgett, age 53, of 

Batesburg, was charged in 4-count Indictment with fraudulently receiving 

veterans and disability benefits totaling more than $105,000 through the 

submission of false claims, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 

641, and 1001. The maximum penalty William Padgett could receive is a fine of 

$250,000 and/or imprisonment of 10 years as to count one and 5 years as to 

counts two through four. The case was investigated by agents of the Department 

of Veterans Affairs-Office of Inspector General and is assigned to Assistant 

United States Attorney Dean A. Eichelberger of the Columbia office for 

mailto:Beth.Drake@USDOJ.gov


  

prosecution. 

West Columbia woman charged with making false statement --Tina 

Sorrenti, age 43, of West Columbia, was charged in 1-count Indictment with 

making a false statement to federal investigators, a violation of Title 18, United 

States Code, Section 1001(a)(2).  The maximum penalty Tina Sorrenti could 

receive is a fine of $250,000 and/or imprisonment of 5 years. The case was 

investigated by agents of the Department of Veterans Affairs-Office of Inspector 

General and is assigned to Assistant United States Attorney Dean A. 

Eichelberger of the Columbia office for prosecution. 

Lexington man charged with theft of Government Funds --Barry Cheek, 

age 44, of Lexington, was charged in a 5-count Indictment with embezzlement 

and submission of false Per Diem documentation, a violation of Title 18, United 

States Code, Sections 641 and 1001(a)(3). The maximum penalty Barry Cheek 

could receive is a fine of $250,000 and/or imprisonment of 10 years as to count 

one and 5 years as to counts two through five. The case was investigated by 

agents of the Department of Energy-Office of the Inspector General and is 

assigned to Assistant United States Attorney Dean Eichelberger of the Columbia 

office for prosecution. 

Fairfield County trio charged with stealing identities out of the mail --

Anthony Tavar Robertson, age 22, Yolanda Shirkierra Hill, age 19, and Dexter 

Allen Coleman, age 23, all of Winnsboro, South Carolina, were charged in a four 

-count indictment with Conspiracy to Commit Fraud Using Unauthorized Access 

Devices, Theft and Destruction of Mail, and Possessing Unauthorized Access 



Devices, violations of Title 18, United States Code, Sections1029(b)(2), 1708, 

and 1029(a)(3), respectively. According to the Indictment, Robertson received 

the personal identification information of individuals by stealing it out of 

mailboxes, obtaining it from employment applications, and other methods. The 

maximum Penalty Anthony Tavar Robertson, Yolanda Shirkierra Hill, and Dexter 

Allen Coleman could receive is a fine of $250,000.00 and/or imprisonment of 5 

years as to the first count, imprisonment of ten years as to the second and third 

counts (Theft and Destruction of Mail), and ten years for the fourth count 

(Possessing Unauthorized Access Devices).  The case was investigated by 

agents of the United States Postal Service, Office of Inspector General, and is 

assigned to Assistant United States Attorney Winston D. Holliday, Jr., of the 

Columbia office for prosecution. 

Mr. Nettles stated that the charges in these Indictments are merely 

accusations and that the defendants are presumed innocent until and unless 

proven guilty. 
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